

From: Jeff Eshelman <jeshelman@ipaa.org>
To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Request
Date: Mon, 15 Oct 2018 15:10:54 +0000
Importance: Normal

No problem – know you're swamped. Thank you!

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Jeff Eshelman <jeshelman@ipaa.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Request

Soo sorry! Somehow I accidentally missed both emails. I apologize. I'll follow up with you today. Hope you're doing well!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, Sep 27, 2018 at 9:23 AM, Jeff Eshelman <jeshelman@ipaa.org> wrote:

OOPS – I meant TUESDAY Nov 13 on the previous email.... Sorry! It's a Tuesday.

From: Jeff Eshelman
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:21 AM
To: 'Getto, Leila' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Secretary Request

Hi Leila,

I hope you are well!! I'm sure you've been swamped. A quick check: IPAA is having its annual membership meeting in New Orleans on **Wed., Nov. 13**. I doubt the Secretary could make it for a quick speech (but we'd like to invite him to do so). Or, a **Skype** or **video message** anytime on that day would be great, too. We've done the Skype thing with a few officials before. It would be only for 15 minutes or half-hour – or however much he wants/can afford. Open to anything.

I know it's getting late, but just thought I'd check in on possibilities!

Again, hope you are doing great!

Jeff

C. Jeffrey Eshelman
Senior Vice President – Operations and Public Affairs
Independent Petroleum Association of America
www.ipaa.org / jeshelman@ipaa.org / 202.857.4722

IPAA represents the companies that drill 95 percent of America's onshore and offshore oil and natural gas wells.

#1364664.1

Also visit: www.energyindepth.org and www.oilindependents.org

#1364664.2